West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes Month March 17, 2003

Month March 17, 2003

Treasure's Report: Membership Report Attendance: 26
Checking: \$ 320.18 Individual: 59 Start Time: 7:03 PM
Savings: \$ 25,517.01 Family: End Time: 8:08 PM

C.D.: Business:

MM \$ 22,199.94

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
WCNA Facilitator	Brick Street Project	•
	Brick Street Workshop grant	
	application process beginning.	
	WCNA will need to match	
	\$2000.00 to help cover the cost.	
	Will address in the coming	
	months.	
	HPRB, and Arch	
	385-WEST 9-12 M-F	
	Committee members will meet	Cont.
Home and Garden Tour	the 4 th Monday of this month.	
Trome and Garden Tour	Umber's Ace and Neuhouser's	
	will again sell tickets for tour.	
Crime Report	Be aware, if you see people in the	Cont.
	NH that you don't know, give eye	
	contact and say hello. This will	
	tend to detour would-be crime.	
	Key times are between 10 and	
	1130 am and 12 noon and 330pm.	
Neighborhood plan	Plan Committee will meet on	Cont.
	3/26/03 at 6pm to start process	
Presidents Announcements	Great American Clean up is	
	scheduled for Saturday May 17,	
	8am – 12noon (Meet at the	
	Swinney Homestead Building)	
	Amending housing ordnance	
	regarding housing and building	
	standards. Questionnaire from	
	city code enforcement, Cindy	
	asked for attendance's input on	
	questionnaire	
Public Garden Committee	City doesn't want WC to do	
	landscaping around the triangle	
	grassy area next to the Lombard	
	House. Plans continue to come	
	together for the planting season.	
WCNA Swinney Park	Jeff H. discussed WCNA's Plan	Will cont to monitor.
Improvement Committee	with Park Board and Angie Quinn	
	supported the idea.	
Street Lights	WCNA will need to pay \$10,000	
	for project this year and then	

	balance of WCNA's commitment	
Moody Park	next year. Committee is working on	
Moody Park	cleaning and picking up trash at	
	this time	
4 th District Councilman Dr Tim	Councilman Hayhurst will	
Hayhurst attended meeting	become our representative in `04	
Traymurst attended incerting	Wanted to get NH feedback as	
	areas that need information to	
	help better serve our community.	
	Traffic, Code Enforcement, and	
	parks were discussed	
SWAT	Mary to attend SWAT	Cont
Signage in WCNA	A group of pictures were	
	collected of area signs Mary R.	
	and Barb C. will review city	
	ordinance and pictures and	
	summarize findings at future	
Dat	meeting.	
BZA	819 Wilt received the requested	
	zoning variance and granted a	
	sign no more then 2 foot by 2 foot in size near the door.	
	GE Parking lot variance was	
	approved. Side-bar note Jack	
	contacted GE regarding Parking	
	lot's near Moody Park for public	
	use and GE has liability issues	
	this doing this.	
1011, 1011½ Jefferson	Rumor's were unfounded these	Cont.
	houses are not being torn down.	
	However, there is concern	
	regarding 1336 Washington.	
	Possible demo. Will cont to	
	monitor.	
Concerned Citizen's Watch	Tom DeLong made a motion that	Will cut check to CCW/
	WCNA donate \$100.00 to	
	Concerned Citizens Watch	
	Motion Carried. FYI CCW meets the 3 rd Tuesday at 6:30pm each	
	month at Main Police Station.	
St John's Church	Jill informed NA that St John's is	Cont to monitor
St John 3 Charen	looking to expand and tear down	Cont to monitor
	commercial building on	
	Broadway. Church see's buildings	
	as eye sores and doesn't see	
	property as of any value. Jills	
	conservation finished when the	
	minister stated that further	
	communication would need to go	
	thru a lawyer. Church as made	
	contact with Historic Plan office.	
	FYI A-1 Marks Appliance	
	building is 4-sale \$150.000 Need	
	to get building owners to apply	

	for Historic Districting.	
3 River's Festival Tour of WCN	Jack asked for Volunteer's to talk	
	during the bus tour to point out	
	buildings and interesting part of	
	NH. Larry Wardlaw, Dan Hamlin,	
	Brian Stockman, and will need to	
	talk to Helen Pyle. Jill will do	
	research.	
Outrageous Gas Rates	Call Indiana Regulator	
-	Commission at 1-800 851- 4268	
·		
·		
Meeting Ajourned	Motion made and carried	